From: Marina Andrew <MAndrew@bclc.com>

Date: Monday, March 10, 2025 at 6:21 PM

To: Paul Horn <phorn@mission.ca>, Angel Elias <aelias@mission.ca>, Mark Davies
<mdavies@mission.ca>, Jag Gill <jgill@mission.ca>, Carol Hamilton <chamilton@mission.ca>,
Ken Herar <kherar@mission.ca>, Danny Plecas <dplecas@mission.ca>

Cc: Christine Brough <cbrough@mission.ca>, Barclay Pitkethly <bpitkethly@mission.ca>,
Stacey Crawford <scrawford@mission.ca>

Subject: BCLC: Annual Community Impact Report for City of Mission (Short Survey Attached)

Hello Mayor Horn and Council,
| hope this email finds each of you well.

As a valued Host Local Government, BCLC is proud to share your 2024 Community Impact
Report.

Each year, communities across British Columbia benefit from gambling revenue that is
generated through BCLC'’s lottery, casino, and e-gaming channels.

This report is designed to give you a snapshot of the impact to your specific community.

You will find the following attachments:
e 2024 Mission Community Impact Report
e 2024 BC Provincial Community Impact Report

| have also attached a short survey to give us an idea of your perspective on gambling, the
revenue it generates, and how to best connect with you and your community:
https://survey.alchemer-ca.com/s3/50302240/Community-Impact-Survey-2025

You will be entered into our draw to win 1 of 5 $100 Gift Certificates to a local business in your
community (of your choice).

Thank you for your time. Our team looks forward to seeing you at the upcoming AGMs.

Best Regards,
Marina

Marina Andrew

Manager, Municipal Relations

BCLC, 2940 Virtual Way, Vancouver B.C. V5M 0A6
C 604 618 0623
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